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July 16, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 
  Purchase Order #80001041 
 
The attached purchase order represents annual dues between the various schools 
throughout the District and the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.  As 
you know, the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools is an academic 
accrediting association that has had a long-standing relationship with the District.   
 
As this association is a professional educational institution, the competitive bid 
process is waived as allowed under The Department of Education’s Rule 6A-
1.012(7). The purchase order is being forwarded for your consideration and 
subsequent approval of the dollar amount, $37,175.   
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact 
me. 
 
Attachment (1)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date/Time: July 18, 2007 10:22:07
__________________________________________________________________________ 

 


